LEAVENWORTH BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

MONDAY, October 19, 2020 — 6:00 P.M.
COMMISSION ROOM, CITY HALL
LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS

AGENDA

City Hall is now open to the public. Citizens wishing to comment may either attend in person or may dial
in to the GoToMeeting using your phone at 6:00 p.m.:

Phone Number: +1 (786) 535-3211

Access Code: 913-133-349

Your call will be placed into queue for comment.

Face coverings are required for anyone attending the meeting. Must cover the nose and mouth.

CALL TO ORDER:
1. Roll Call/Establish Quorum
2. Approval of Minutes: August 17, 2020 Action: Motion
OLD BUSINESS:
None

NEW BUSINESS:

1. 2020-34 BZA -3550S. 4™ Street
Hold a public hearing for Case No. 2020-34 BZA — 3550 S. 4™ Street, wherein the applicant, St.
John Hospital, is requesting a variance from Section 8.10 of the adopted Development
Regulations to allow more than one sign per side of the building.

2. 2020-35 BZA —924S. 4*" Street
Hold a public hearing for Case NO. 2020-35 BZA — 924 S. 4™ Street, wherein the applicants,
Kevin and Angela McHugh, are requesting variances from sections 4.03, 4.04 and 1.05 of the
Development Regulations to allow a reduction in the required side yard setback for an
accessory structure, an increase in the maximum allowable size of an accessory structure, and
the expansion of an existing nonconforming structure.

ADJOURN

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




@)

A -
LEAVENSVORTM

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MINUTES
MONDAY, August 17, 2020, 6:00 P.M.
COMMISSION ROOM, CITY HALL
LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS

The Leavenworth Board of Zoning Appeals (BZA) met Monday, August 17, 2020. It was determined a
guorum was met with the following board members present: Mike Bogner, Dick Gervasini, Jan Horvath
and Kathy Kem. Ron Bates was absent. Staff members City Planning Director Julie Hurley, City Planner
Jackie Porter and Administrative Assistant Michelle Baragary were present.

Chairman Bogner called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called for the first item on the agenda —
approval of minutes from July 20, 2020. Mr. Gervasini moved to accept the minutes as presented,
seconded by Mr. Horvath and approved by a vote of 4-0.

1. CASE NO. 2020-27 BZA — 4820 S. 4™ STREET — VARIANCE REQUEST

Chairman Bogner called for the staff report.

City Planner Jackie Porter stated the applicant is requesting a variance from Section 8.11(C) to allow more
than one sign per storefront for a property located at 4820 S. 4™ Street and zoned GBD, General Business
District. The Development Regulations limit the number of wall signs allowed for each side of a structure
or part of a structure clearly identified as a storefront to one sign. U-Haul has one existing wall sign. It is
305 sqft “Boxes, Hitches, Moving Supplies” with the U-Haul logo.

The variance request is for three additional signs on the east side of the building. One of the proposed
signs is located at the southeast portion of the building reading “Your Storage Place”, and is roughly 62
sqft. The second is a “Customer Entrance” sign at 52 sqft. The third reads “Drive-In Storage: Load/Unload”
at 23 sqft.

The requested variance is to allow installation of a “Your Storage Place”, “Customer Entrance”, and “Drive-
In Storage: Load/Unload” signs on the east side of the building. All proposed signs meet the size
requirement of the GBD zoning district.

Chairman Bogner opened the meeting up for questions about the staff report.

Mr. Bogner asked if there would be additional signs in the future.

Planning Director Julie Hurley responded staff is not aware of additional signs.

Mr. Horvath asked where the Customer Entrance sign will be placed.

Ms. Porter stated directly under the existing Boxes ® Hitches ® Moving Supplies sign.

Board of Zoning Appeals 1 August 17, 2020



Ms. Hurley stated usually signs such as Customer Entrance and Drive-In Load/Unload would be directional
signs. The Development Regulations limit the size of directional signs to four square feet. On a building
as large as the subject building, in order to be visible, these directional signs would need to be larger than
what is permitted.

Mr. Gervasini asked if the signs furthest to the north and south are just signs and will not have an entrance.

Ms. Porter stated there is no entrance for the sign to the south. The north sign will have doors for load
and unloading.

Ms. Kem asked what the doors to the left of the Drive-In Load & Unload are for.

Ms. Hurley stated staff is unsure what those doors are for; but no signage has been proposed for those
doors.

Mr. Russell, applicant, stated he is not sure what those doors will be used for.

Ms. Hurley stated since there are multiple existing doors, U-Haul probably needs the Customer Entrance
sign to direct customers to the appropriate entrance.

With no further questions about the staff report, Chairman Bogner opened the public hearing. With no
one wishing to speak, Chairman Bogner closed the public hearing and asked for discussion among the
commissioners.

Ms. Kem stated she remembers Walmart requesting a variance for additional signage as well.

Ms. Hurley stated the big box stores do not quite fit what the regulations are intended for; therefore,
these situations would require a variance.

Mr. Horvath asked staff if this is one variance or three separate variances.

Ms. Hurley responded this would be one variance request. However, number 3 of the Board’s Authority,
is where the commissioners may impose any conditions, safeguards, and restrictions. Therefore, the
board may choose to approve one specific sign but deny the other two or approve two signs but deny
one, etc.

Ms. Kem asked if any of the proposed signs are illuminated.

Mr. Russell responded they are not.

With no further discussion among the commissioners, Chairman Bogner read the following criteria
regarding the Board’s authority and reviewed each item.

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS AUTHORITY:
The Board’s authority in this matter is contained in Article 11 (Board of Zoning Appeals), Section 11.03.B
(Powers and Jurisdictions — Variances)

Board of Zoning Appeals 2 August 17, 2020



Variances: To authorize in specific cases a variance from the specific terms of these Development
Regulations which will not be contrary to the public interest and where, owing the special conditions, a
literal enforcement of the provisions of these Development Regulations will, in an individual case, result
in unnecessary hardship, provided the spirit of these Development Regulations shall be observed, public
safety and welfare secured, and substantial justice done. Such variance shall not permit any use not
permitted by the Development Regulations of the City of Leavenworth, Kansas in such district. Rather,
variances shall only be granted for the detailed requirements of the district such as area, bulk, yard,
parking or screening requirements.

1. The applicant must show that his property was acquired in good faith and where by reason of
exceptional narrowness, shallowness or shape of this specific piece of property at the time of
the effective date of the Zoning Ordinance, or where by reason of exceptional topographical
conditions or other extra-ordinary or exceptional circumstances that the strict application of the
terms of the Development Regulations of the City of Leavenworth, Kansas actually prohibits the
use of his property in the manner similar to that of other property in the zoning district where it
is located.

2. Arequest for a variance may be granted, upon a finding of the Board that all of the following
conditions have been met. The Board shall make a determination on each condition, and the
finding shall be entered in the record.

a)

b)

c)

d)

That the variance requested arises from such condition which is unique to the property in
question and is not ordinarily found in the same zone or district; and is not created by an
action or actions of the property owner or the applicant.

Vote 4-0
All board members voted in the affirmative.

That the granting of the permit for the variance will not adversely affect the rights of
adjacent property owners or residents.

Vote 4-0
All board members voted in the affirmative.

That the strict application of the provisions of the Development Regulations from which
the variance is requested will constitute unnecessary hardship upon the property owner
represented in the application.

Vote 4-0
All board members voted in the affirmative.

That the variance desired will not adversely affect the public health, safety, morals,
order, convenience, prosperity, or general welfare.

Vote 4-0
All board members voted in the affirmative.

That granting of the variance desired will not be opposed to the general spirit and intent
of the Development Regulations.

Vote 4-0
All board members voted in the affirmative.

Board of Zoning Appeals 3 August 17, 2020



3. Ingranting a variance, the Board may impose such conditions, safeguards, and restrictions upon
the premises benefited by the variance as may be necessary to reduce or minimize any
potentially injurious effect of such variance upon other property in the neighborhood, and to
carry out the general purpose and intent of the Development Regulations.

ACTION:

Approve or deny the request for a variance from Section 8.11(C) of the Development Regulations to
allow installation of three additional signs to the east side of the U-Haul building located at 4820 S. 4t
Street.

Chairman Bogner stated the board approves the variance request for the three additional signs.

Chairman Bogner called for a motion to adjourn. Mr. Horvath moved to adjourn, seconded by Mr.
Gervasini and approved by a vote of 4-0.

The meeting adjourned at 6:15 p.m.

JH:mb

Board of Zoning Appeals 4 August 17, 2020



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS AGENDA ITEM
VARIANCE REQUEST
2020-34-BZA
3550 South 4" Street

OCTOBER 19, 2020

Qoo P b gﬂ(

repar/d By ReViewed By:
Jacquelyn Porter Paul Kramer
City Planner City Manager
SUMMARY:

The applicant is requesting a variance to allow more than one sign on a wall for a property zoned R1-9, Medium
Density Single Family Residential District.

DISCUSSION:
Saint John Hospital is located at 3550 South 4™ Street zoned R1-9, Medium Density Single Family Residential

District. Public or semi-public facilities, like a hospital, are allowed signage as regulated and permitted in the
Neighborhood Business District (NBD). The Development Regulations limit the number of wall signs allowed for
each side of a structure or part of a structure clearly identified as a storefront to one sign. Saint John Hospital has
one existing wall sign on the East wall, “Saint John Pavilion”.

The variance request is for an additional sign on the east side of the building. The proposed sign is located on the
Northeast portion of the building reading “Urgent Care”, and is roughly 52 square feet.

The proposed sign meets the size requirement of the NBD zoning district, as allowed for hospitals.

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS AUTHORITY:
The Board’s authority in this matter is contained in Article XV (Board of Zoning Appeals), Section 11.03.B (Powers
and Jurisdictions — Variances)

Variances: To authorize in specific cases a variance from the specific terms of these Development Regulations which
will not be contrary to the public interest and where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the
provisions of these Development Regulations will, in an individual case, result in unnecessary hardship, provided the
spirit of these Development Regulations shall be observed, public safety and welfare secured, and substantial
justice done. Such variance shall not permit any use not permitted by the Development Regulations of the City of
Leavenworth, Kansas in such district. Rather, variances shall only be granted for the detailed requirements of the
district such as area, bulk, yard, parking or screening requirements.

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




ACTION:
Approve or deny the appeal to allow installation of three additional signs to the east side of the Saint John
Hospital building located at 3550 South 4" Street.

The applicant must show that his property was acquired in good faith and where by reason of
exceptional narrowness, shallowness or shape of this specific piece of property at the time of the
effective date of the Zoning Ordinance, or where by reason of exceptional topographical conditions
or other extra-ordinary or exceptional circumstances that the strict application of the terms of the
Development Regulations of the City of Leavenworth, Kansas actually prohibits the use of his
property in the manner similar to that of other property in the zoning district where it is located.

A request for a variance may be granted, upon a finding of the Board that all of the following
conditions have been met. The Board shall make a determination on each condition, and the
finding shall be entered in the record.

a) That the variance requested arises from such condition which is unique to the property in
question and is not ordinarily found in the same zone or district; and is not created by an action
or actions of the property owner or the applicant.

b) That the granting of the permit for the variance will not adversely affect the rights of adjacent
property owners or residents.

c) That the strict application of the provisions of the Development Regulations from which the
variance is requested will constitute unnecessary hardship upon the property owner represented
in the application.

d) That the variance desired will not adversely affect the public health, safety, morals, order,
convenience, prosperity, or general welfare;

e) That granting of the variance desired will not be opposed to the general spirit and intent of the
Development Regulations.

In granting a variance, the Board may impose such conditions, safeguards, and restrictions upon the
premises benefited by the variance as may be necessary to reduce or minimize any potentially
injurious effect of such variance upon other property in the neighborhood, and to carry out the
general purpose and intent of these Development Regulations.

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




3550 S. 4th Street

Override 1
Ortho 2018

-Red: Band_1
-Green: Band_2
-Blue: Band_3

East_of_River_Blank

Streets

——
I_..__!Lansing City Limits

o

i..—JFt Leavenworth Military Installation
g m——

i.._JLeavenworth City Limits

I:]Missouri River

Esri, HERE, Garmin, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS user
community

Web AppBuilder for ArcGIS







Case No. ACI0- 2% pgza

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS Application No. 21175
CITY OF LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS Fee (non-refundable) $350.00
Filing Date &l28/z6
Property Zoning .\ ~ A\ ; ) 2
perty g Fee Paid o /251/20%%
PETITION W\ e k\\ \o-Q-J X
Petitioner:  Sam Alired, Saint John Hospital Aok ! AavL, A ’,‘_73 - AC >
(name typed or printed)
Petitioner Address: 3500 South 4th Street
Email: sallred@primehealthcare.com Telephone: 316-201-8618

Location of Property Involved: 3500-Seuth-#th-Street, Medical Paviion 2 3S50 < A\

Legal Description: (Attach full legal description provided by the REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE or a TITLE COMPANY)

Petitioner's Interest in Property: ~ Employee of Saint John Hospital

U AR NG Seclen 8.\
Purpose of Petition: Requesting permission to add a sign indicaling "Urgent Care" on East facing elevation of the Saint John Pavilion.
This would be a second sign on the building which measures 175' in length and 33" in height,

[] Appeal of Administration Decision Date of Decision
Section 11.03.A

Variance:
Section 11.03.B

] Exception:

Section 11.03.C

Site Plan or drawing attached:  Yes No

I, the undersigned, certify that | am the legal owner of the property described above and that if this request is granted, | will

proceed with the actual construction in accordance with the plans submitted within four (4) months from the date of filing or request
in writing an extension of time for the Board's consideration

Property Owner Name? Prim&{ealthcare SaiptJohmHospital, Paula Ellis, CEO

(priat name,
Signature: Date: August 2? 202D
Stateof _KAnSAL )

Countyof  (eAVen o) )

4L, ~l__

Signedﬁttested before me on AMewT 2.7 026 _BM— i, S
\—— = 7

(Signature of Notary Public) CAROL DELMERICO-POLLOM

My commission expires: 7’/ (; "'Z/! (Seal) My Appointment Expires
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:
Date of Publication A\ - 22~ 9 Date of Hearing: \ - \A - &

/

Supporting documentation: Site plan, plot plan, a drawing and any other periinent data

& Current list of names and addresses of the owners and the tax identification number of all properties within 200"

i A filing fee of Three Hundred- fifty dollars ($S350)

BZA Application October 2017



“ubys pasodo.d ay3 fo uonojipisul pup uoIIDIID 3y) Jof pazjjiin buraq sy 43jip3suy

ubis pasuadjy jouoyssafosd v ‘Buipjing ay3 uo ubis Juaiind 3y} so [puojssafo.d pup Apnb ybyy so si 3oy} ubis o aanposd 03 uayp} bulaq a4p sansoaw ||o

SO AJunwiuI03 Ino uyum 131N so paniaasad aq Jou liim pup suoiojndiys anoqo ay3 Jo yaoa 3fauaq fjim ubis 3y} fo uoKDIO| pup suojsuawip ‘ubisap ayl anallaq
M "32upJnaddp Ayunwwiod pup sapunyioddo ssauisnq ‘sanjoa Auadoud ‘A1afos uoriysapad puo aiffony o3 |nfw.ipy 133302 [oNSIA Buipiono Aq Juawuousnua

s,A42 ay fo Ayonb ay3 buinosdus puo buinsasasd pup Ay13 a3 o siaumo ssauisnq puo sppnpinpuy Juapisai fo saybri Juawpuawy 3si4 3y3 buiyaazosd

ajiym ajdoad uaamyaq uorpIUNWWOI Juospayd pup Aspa a3o3j130f 03 paau ay} sajoindns ysiym ‘Juajuj puo asoding 10" uoiIAS ‘subis g apruy ‘Ajpaifisads
"suoionbay Juawdojanaqg ay3 o Juajul pup yuds [pI3uab 3y} asoddo jJou sa0p sazilas [pIIpaw pup ubis 3107 Juabin uo fo uonppo ay3 anaiaq apm

"suone|n3ay Jusawdojanag ay3 jo Juaju; pue Juids lesauasd ay3 03 pasoddo aq J0u |jIm padisap suelien ay3 jo 3unuesd Jey) 4

103nau a4 jjim 13pio Jo sjpiow uo 323ffa Aub analjaq ap "sainIas [DIPaW 03 uolDBIADUY pup s5332D 4230346 burpais Aq
2.Df)am [p13u3b pup Aiadsoud ‘3ausiuanuod “Mafos ‘yoay onqnd anoidwiy [jim sa3inias pup ubis 3.p) 3uabin ay} fo uonpI0] puUD UOHIPPD 3y} 1Dy} aNajaq amm

“a1gj|am [eJauad Jo Ayadsoud ‘a3uaiusnuos 41apio ‘sjelow ‘Ajayes “Yieay d1qnd ay3 303ye Ajassanpe Jou |im paaisap aduelea 3yl Jey] ‘3

,'bs §°££§ Jo pioysaiys %01 ayz mojaq 40f s1 uipBo Yo1ym ‘a3pfins jjom fo ,"bs G7-€ZT aNISUOI pinom subis
omy ay1 fo abpjoof aipnbs ayy Buuiquo) "3apfuns [jom fo ,"bsSz T sainy3suod Yorym ,s°Z X ,5°9T Aja)owixosddn aq pinom ubs 3109 juabuin,, pasodoud ayy

01°8 uonas ul pamojio so ,"bs §°// S fo pjoysalys %0T Y3 mojaq Jof st yarym
220[ins jjom fo ,"bs G°zg San31Isu0I yYarym /ST X €€ Aja1pwix0.ddo sy ,uolinnd uyor JuIbs,, uoljinod [p3jpaw ay3 fo apis bujpf 1sp3 ay3 Uo ubis Juaind ayy

","bs §°£4 6 [pnba pinom asp3 sy uy Yarym aoo[uns jjom ay; fo %071 03 dn aq Aow pajojndizs so ubis
D Jo azis wnwixow ayy ajofins liom fo ,*bs G/ saynasuod yaym (€€ X ,SLT s1 3pis bupof 3so3 suoiyinod jodtpaw ay; fo Ybiay puo y1bu3a| a3ounxosddo ayy

"bulpjing ay3 fo azis ab.ioj ay; 03 anp uolinbd ay3 Jo sadnias [paipaus fo uoipaI0] pup ain3ou
upbpodwy ayz a1qnd ay3 03 Aanuos 03 diyspipy Aipssadauun up sasojd a3pLns [jom ay1 fo %071 40 ,bsgg fo buroof aipnbs wnwixow o Yum Buypying o fo apis
4ad ubys auo saypjndizs yaym ‘azis Winwixopy pup Jaquiny wnuwixoly - subls payaony ‘spiopunis aboubis aan :zo-8 a|qoL (Qan) siv1sia 39143s1g ssauisng

pooy.oqybian ayi uy AjuQ papiuiiag subis ‘01°8 uonaas ‘subis g ajonJy ‘Ajpatfiaads suojipinbay Juawdolanag ay3 Jo uonpayddo o113s Y1 10Y3 3A31aq am

‘{uonesydde ay3 uj paauasasdas Joumo Auadosd ay3 uodn
diyspiey Atessasauun a3n3iasuol |jim paisanbau S @2uenen ay3 YaIym woly suoiie(nday Juawdolanag ays 4o suoisinoid ay3 jo uonedljdde 3a113s ay3 Jey] *p

"32UpIDA 3Y) Aq Pa323affo Ajanipbau aq jjim s1ybls siaumo Auadoad 34} IDY1 an3I[aq 30U Op am ‘a.0faiay}
pup Ayiadoid s1ay3 woif ubys ayy 3as Ajonsia o3 3/qp 3aq jou [fim ‘uoipII|ddD 3y} uf paiapisuol Auadoid ay3 fo Aippunoq J01131x3 3y} fo ,007 M pajoao|
31D oym s1aumo Auadoud ay| *syuapisal 10 siaumo Auadosd 3ua20lpo Jo s3yb1s ay3 193ffo Ajas12ApD 30U [jim 33UDLIDA ay1 Jof ywuad ayy fo bupupib analaq ap

‘suapjisau 1o si;aumo Aniadoud Juade(pe 30 534311 3y} Paye AjasiaApe Jou [|IM duelien 3y3 Joj Jjuiad ayy jo Sunuesd ayy jey] o



SPINS PRI 1B 'S S 062
SWN2I£90 HIpA .G

s1au30 Aq xog-p
Sduwieg Ap2 1

uoleAalg jseg

! x0g-[ 0} pro) Ay

"- Alddns 1enad &ojuep
x0q bueb j9a1s

SANpoWw Q37 ASURH pog 0g uonenauad [EoupRae
2 gy
sdiyra asrs @37

afiejoa mo

0c0Cs8

-

i
.

S0R) AU ASd PO JUDINISURIL TIXDId DIy 948 -

ded iy pay | <

2107 jusbin
suyor Ig

8CL/LI1 SlepeT [puUuUBRYD pajRUIWLIN|| JUO.-

B9 juabin-.

¢

a2UBpIADIY

«8-.91

‘Y LNIWND0a



UoheAs|3 1583

Sl

'V INJWND0a



Board of Zoning Appeals Agenda Item
Variance Request
2020-35 BZA
924 South 4t Street

OCTOBER 19, 2020
rep3aréd B\K Re&iewed By: —
Jacquelyn Porter Paul Kramer
City Planner City Manager

SUMMARY:

The applicant is requesting a variance from sections 4.03.E.3, 4.04.B.3 and 1.05.C.2 of the adopted Development
Regulations to allow an expansion of a nonconforming structure, accessory structure larger than 900 square
feet, and reduction of the required rear yard setback.

DISCUSSION:
The applicant, Kevin, and Angela McHugh are requesting a variance from sections 1.05.C.2,4.03.E.3and 4.04.B.3
of the adopted Development Regulations.

" 1.05.C.2- Any nonconforming structure may be enlarged, maintained, repaired or remodeled, provided
however, that no such enlargement, maintenance, repair, or remodeling shall either create any
additional nonconformity or increase the degree of existing nonconformity of all or any part of such
structure.

= 4.03.B.3- All accessory buildings in residential districts shall maintain a three-foot side setback and a
three-foot rear setback (to the nearest part of the structure, that is no overhang may encroach on the
setback).

" 4.04.B.3-For single-family residences: a garage not to exceed 900 square feet on parcels less than one
acre, and 1,200 square feet on parcels one acre or larger. Detached garages require construction of
driveways to provide access in conformance with the parking provisions of the code.

The existing garage currently is considered a legal nonconforming structure. The lot is located at 924 South 4th
Street which is currently zoned as Multiple Family Residential District, R-MF, operating as a single-family
dwelling. The subject property is surrounded by properties to the North and Northeast zoned as General
Business District and the properties adjacent to the South is zoned Office Business District, OBD and West are
zoned R1-6, High-Density Single-Family Residential District, and the property to the East and Southeast are
zoned Multiple Family Residential District, R-MF.

The current accessory structure is built on the rear property line making it a legal nonconforming structure as it
does not meet the required 6 foot rear yard setback. The new addition would expand the nonconformance of
the rear yard setback requirement 12 feet and 2 inches along the property line. A requirement for a single-
family resident garage is that it cannot exceed 900 square feet on a parcel less than one acre. The current
garage is 668 square feet and the expansion will increase it by 488 square feet making the total area 1,156
square feet. The total area exceeds the requirement by 256 square feet. The expansion will encroach the side
yard setback, which requires a 3-foot setback, leaving only a few inches between the side of the new structure
and the fence.

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS AUTHORITY:

The Board’s authority in this matter is contained in Article XV (Board of Zoning Appeals), Section 11.03.B (Powers
and Jurisdictions — Variances)

Variances: To authorize in specific cases a variance from the specific terms of these Development Regulations
which will not be contrary to the public interest and where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of
the provisions of these Development Regulations will, in an individual case, result in unnecessary hardship,
provided the spirit of these Development Regulations shall be observed, public safety and welfare secured, and
substantial justice done. Such variance shall not permit any use not permitted by the Development Regulations
of the City of Leavenworth, Kansas in such district. Rather, variances shall only be granted for the detailed
requirements of the district such as area, bulk, yard, parking or screening requirements.

1.

The applicant must show that his property was acquired in good faith and where by reason of
exceptional narrowness, shallowness or shape of this specific piece of property at the time of
the effective date of the Zoning Ordinance, or where by reason of exceptional topographical
conditions or other extra-ordinary or exceptional circumstances that the strict application of the
terms of the Development Regulations of the City of Leavenworth, Kansas actually prohibits the
use of his property in the manner similar to that of other property in the zoning district where it
is located.

A request for a variance may be granted, upon a finding of the Board that all of the following
conditions have been met. The Board shall make a determination on each condition, and the
finding shall be entered in the record.

a)

b)

c)

d)

e

That the variance requested arises from such condition which is unique to the property in
question and is not ordinarily found in the same zone or district; and is not created by an
action or actions of the property owner or the applicant.

That the granting of the permit for the variance will not adversely affect the rights of
adjacent property owners or residents.

That the strict application of the provisions of the Development Regulations from which the
variance is requested will constitute unnecessary hardship upon the property owner
represented in the application.

That the variance desired will not adversely affect the public health, safety, morals, order,
convenience, prosperity, or general welfare;

That granting of the variance desired will not be opposed to the general spirit and intent of
the Development Regulations.

In granting a variance, the Board may impose such conditions, safeguards, and restrictions upon
the premises benefited by the variance as may be necessary to reduce or minimize any
potentially injurious effect of such variance upon other property in the neighborhood, and to
carry out the general purpose and intent of these Development Regulations.

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




ACTION:
Approve or deny the request for a variance from section 1.05.C.2, 4.03.E.3 and 4.04.B.3 of the Development
Regulations to allow a 1,156 square feet accessory structure with a less than 3 foot side setback and an increased
degree of nonconformity for the existing rear setback.

ATTACHMENTS:

Letter of Intent submitted by Kevin McHugh

Aerial and Zoning Maps
Application

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




924 S. 4th Street Aerial

10/12/2020, 12:37:48 PM

Override 1
Ortho 2018

-Red: Band_1
-Green: Band_2
-Blue: Band_3

East_of_River_Blank

1:1,128
0 0.01 0.01 0.02 mi
Streets _——
= 0 0.01 0.02 0.04 km
I_.._.!Lansing City Limits
-t —n
i..._JFt Leavenworth Military Installation
s m——
L___JLeavenwor(h City Limits Esri, HERE, Garmin, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS user

community
:IMissouri River

Web AppBuilder for ArcGIS



10/12/2020, 12:40:21 PM

Override 1 I lMP
Zoning_CURRENTNBD

. ,‘_,CBD [ Joso
P g,

s AR -\F
. -

i L G g )
I T T T T T T L |

community



OFFICE USE ONLY

Case No.: 20200 -3 BzZA
BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS Application No. DR\
CITY OF LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS Fee (non-refundable) $350.00

Filing Date A-3:26

Hearing Date \O-\& - 20
PETITION Publication Date A-2% -0
Property Zoning:
Location of Subject Property: 907 q45s. q‘ﬂ-l Sar ASWENWEM., KS Lbb4E
Legal Description: (Attach full legal description provided by the REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE)
Petitioner: Kein and Anbeed MePvi-H
Petitioner Address: SANE AS AANE .
Email: MM%&M# 730 7.(» Telephone: 237 -228.830.3

3372-200
Petitioner's Interest in Property: O\WREL / nNcecy PANTS
~7
Purpose of Petition: _ LEpuissTINLy APPRpuAL. [P VARIANOE - Y.0d £ CeAuse
A 4. B3 apc o
;] Appeal of Administration Decision Date of Decision
Section 11.03.A
Variance: V.S, 2XPANA nenceohdeming g e
A Y
}54 Section 11.03.B A\ <
O Exception:
Section 11.03.C

Site Plan or drawing attached (hard & digital copy): Yes ﬂ No

I, the undersigned, certify that | am the legal owner of the property described above and that if this request is granted, | will
proceed with the actual construction in accordance with the plans submitted within four (4) months from the date of filing or request

7. e R _SEP Zo
agple 2 MeALuta(_
County of Leavenwpptd ) Levin & Me "}'Mﬁ\’\
Signed or attested before me on 23,2020 by _Kwnagela 2. MdduA
p 4 1
Notary Public:
7
My appointment expires: __Jp);1] 25273 (Seal) Notary Public . S o ansas

My Appointment Expires

Rluzz

NOTE: All signatures must be in black or blue ink. Signature of owner(s)
Check list below...

Supporting documentation: Site plan. plot plan, a drawing and any other pertinent data

Full legal description of subject property obtained from the Register of Deeds Office (913-684-0424)

Certified list of property owners within two hundred (200) feet of the subject property — County GIS Department 913-684-0448

A filing fee of Three Hundred- fifty dollars ($350)

BZA Application July 2020



2 September 2020

From: Kevin and Angela McHugh
Homeowners, 924 S. 4" Street, Leavenworth, KS 66048

To: Board of Zoning Appeals, City of Leavenworth
100 N. 5% Street, Leavenworth, KS 66048

Dear Board Members,

This letter serves as a formal variance approval request in accordance with Section 11.03.B.2 of
Leavenworth city code. The property located at 924 S. 4% Street, Leavenworth, KS 66048
(Facklers Addition, S36, T08, R22E, Block C, Lot 15-16) was acquired in good faith with
contract initiated on 26 May 2020 by the above current owners. This letter outlines two variances
requested (see attached diagram/scope of work/sketch), the first relates to Section 4.03 (Property
Development Standards), subsection E-3 (Accessory Structures/Setback requirements)
specifically the requirement for a 3’ Setback from adjacent property. This variance request is
made due to the existing layout and established structures of the property as it relates to the
proposed work to be performed and desired goals. The templated position for the planned carport
presents the most logical location as it provides the most security, retains the maximum outdoor
yard space for family activities, and is cost effective. The position was selected because it’s
natural slope from the main house along the West side of the carriage naturally descends to meet
the alley at the edge of the property, it also has an existing entrance (wood gate) at this location.
The East side of the carriage was assessed as an alternative location; However, this option
requires additional incurred costs due to the necessary removal and re-establishment of a large
retaining wall that begins at the Eastern edge of the carriage house and extends East along the
alley to 4" street, then turns South and continues along Pine Street until stopping at the property’s
edge. The desired position also provides the most secure location for personal property from both
adverse weather (hail, rain, wind) and potential criminal activity. Finally, a concrete retaining
wall emplaced as part of the scope of work will prevent potential future ground erosion enhancing
both adjoining properties.

The second variance, Section 4.04 (Use Standards), subsection 3-1(1) (Private Garages or
Carports square footage), requests an exceedance of the specified 900 square foot limitation/<1
acre parcel. The purpose for this variance is to ensure adequate storage for two full size
automobiles when conditions require using a “lean-to” carport design. The planned structure
measures 12°2” x 40° which equates to a total of 488 square feet. Combining this with the
carriage house (668 sq ft) provides a total of 1,156 square feet, an overage of 256 square feet. If
this variance is not acceptable, the carport can be built as a stand-alone structure with no carriage
house contact. This option will negate the requirement for the second variance request, although



not the preferred option for aesthetic reasons. Both options provide for a tandem (2 car, bumper
to bumper) covered carport that is contained within the existing .29 acre lot.

Our overall goal in purchasing this property, although in need of some work, is to restore and
protect it’s existing structures to maintain or even improve property value and appeal. Any and
all work done will meet code specifications/requirements and will not adversely affect the rights
of adjacent property owners or residents, nor affect the public health, safety, morals, order,
convenience, prosperity or general welfare for other Leavenworth City residents. Angela and I’s
overall intent is to comply with all City rules, codes, and laws in the continuation of this
improvement project. We appreciate your time and consideration for the variance(s) requested
and hope to make this home in Leavenworth our long-term residence after completing a 26-year
military career incurring routine home transitions every 3-5 years.

Sincerely,

. m e zﬁL_
Kevin and Angela McHugh
Homeowners and Leavenworth City Residents
924 S. 4 Street
Leavenworth, KS 66048
337.378.8363
337.208.4953



020t Jaqwa1das T ‘yuomuanea jo Ay Joj pasedaiy

Suspuay 3daduo) ,auoy-puess,,

«9%.STX,p :llem 1se3

241 ,9 199) 8 Joj ,5'T 03 umop
dais '8 10) 57 0 umop dais ‘g
104 ,57€ 03 umop da3s 9T oy, b :Jlem Isam

MB3IA 3pIS |[eM Juapuadapuj

(pa13n0) ‘410dae)) ue|d/}40M Jo 9dods 81099 sesue)|

Supapuay 1dasuo) +0l-ueay,,

“ «C,CT >
2@ 4 ,x x )
4 \HH »
ST X -
_
! ssq
X 3oeyng x O
M 31315u0)
9 »
X
3asnoH adeLue) X v
1e sdois |lep g

MBI\ PE3YIaNQ

YMOoMUaAEDT]

199118



